

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
Public Broadcasting services	7/11/07	http://www.pbs.com.mt/		8
Air Malta	7/11/07	http://www.airmalta.com/homepage?l=1	Alert Communications	8
DI-VE	7/11/07	http://www.di-ve.com		8
Search Malta	7/11/07	http://www.searchmalta.com	Terranet Ltd.	7
A to Z Electronics	7/11/07	http://www.atozLtd.com	Liquid Studios Ltd.	8
Alternattiva Demokratika	7/11/07	www.Alternattiva Demokratika		9
DifesaWorld	8/11/07	http://www.difesaworld.com		4
BIG JOHN PARTY SERVICE	8/11/07	http://www.bigjohnparty.com/		2
Borza Ta' Malta	8/11/07	http://www.borzamalta.com.mt/		0
BOV - Bank of Valletta - BOV Group	8/11/07	http://www.bov.com/page.asp?n=BOVGroup&l=1		8
Computer Society of Malta	8/11/07	http://www.csm.org.mt/ECDL/index.htm		3
Electoral Commission	8/11/07	http://www.electoral.gov.mt/	MITTS Ltd	10
Enemalta Corporation	8/11/07	http://www.enemalta.com.mt/	Alert Communications	10
NextWeb	8/11/07	http://www.euroweb.net.mt/		8
Gap Holdings	8/11/07	http://www.gap.com.mt/	Gap Holdings Ltd.2005-2006	0
GO	8/11/07	http://www.go.com.mt		8
L-Orizzont	8/11/07	http://www.l-orizzont.com/news.asp?newsitemid=20861		6
Malta Weather	8/11/07	http://www.maltaweather.com/current.shtml	malta Weather.com	8
Malta Housing Authority	14/11/07	http://www.housingauthority.com.mt/		8
Malta Lotteries	14/11/07	http://www.di-ve.com/dive/portal/portal.jhtml?id=9951&pid=9950		10
MALTA PICTURES	14/11/07	http://www.maltagozo.com/pictures.html	Intiss	10
information.com	14/11/07	http://landing.domainsponsor.com		8
Middle Sea Valletta	14/11/07	http://www.msvlife.com/index.asp	Newmedia Marketing Solutions	6
SKY TELECOM	14/11/07	http://www.sky.com.mt/		6
Teledeal	14/11/07	http://www.teledeal.com.mt/	Endeavour IBS	8
The Physically Handicapped Rehabilitation Centre	14/11/07	http://www.phrfmalta.com/		8
Times of malta	14/11/07	http://www.timesofmalta.com/		8
Ultimate	14/11/07	http://www.ultimate.com.mt/index2.jsp	e-line	3
Vanilla Telecoms	14/11/07	http://www.vanilla.net.mt/		3
Hon. Noel Farrugia MP	14/11/07	http://www.noelfarrugia.com/Index.htm		8
XFM	14/11/07	http://www.xfmmalta.com/inside_downloads.htm		6
YellowPages.com.mt	14/11/07	http://www.YellowPages.com.mt © All Rights Reserved 2007		2
Homes of Quality	14/11/07	http://www.homesofquality.com.mt/		7
DHALIA Properties	14/11/07	http://www.dhalia.com/	Alert Communications	6
Burmarrad Commercials	14/11/07	http://www.burmarradcommercials.com.mt/		3
Cassar&Cooper - Real Estate Agent	14/11/07	http://www.realestate.cassar-cooper.com/home.htm		4
Darna Properties	14/11/07	http://www.darnaproperties.com/		6
Legend Properties	14/11/07	http://www.legend.com.mt/	OS3	9
Perry Real Estate Malta	14/11/07	http://www.perry.com.mt/		4
C & S Properties Services Ltd	14/11/07	http://www.csrealestatemalta.com/	David Designs	6
Owners Best	14/11/07	http://www.ownersbest.com.mt/		3
Bernards Real Estate	14/11/07	http://www.bre.com.mt/	insight communications agency	4
Fitwell Ltd.	14/11/07	http://www.fitwell.com.mt/	Ray de Bono of	3
Foundation of International Studies	15/11/07	http://www.fis.org.mt/	Alert Communications	0
Oxford House Ltd.	15/11/07	http://www.oxfordhouse.com.mt/aboutus.htm		6

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
Windsor Malta	15/11/07	http://userpages.nextgen.net.mt/windsormalta/	Windsor Co. Ltd.	8
Caravel Ltd	15/11/07	http://www.caravelmalta.com/html/computers/personal.html	MATRIX	6
IES COMPUTERS LTD.	15/11/07	http://www.iescomputers.com/	info@webdevservices.net	2
Med-Way Ltd	15/11/07	http://www.med-way.com/	WebSphere	3
Micro Technology	15/11/07	http://www.mtmalta.com/		8
Tabone Computer Centre Ltd	15/11/07	http://www.tabone.com.mt/about.htm		8
AG Packaging Systems Ltd	15/11/07	http://www.agps.com.mt	MarVik Graphics	6
Actavis	15/11/07	http://www.actavis.com.mt		9
Action Frame Racing	16/11/07	http://www.actionframe.com	[Action Frame	9
Agius Marble Works Ltd.	16/11/07	http://www.agius.com.mt		9
FedEx Malta	16/11/07	http://www.fedex.com/mt		10
Alberta Ltd.	16/11/07	http://www.alberta.com.mt	ICON Studios	6
Alert Communications	16/11/07	http://www.alert.com.mt	Alert Communications	6
Allchem Ltd	16/11/07	http://www.allchemmalta.com		6
Alliott Group	16/11/07	http://www.alliottgroup.com		6
AOST	16/11/07	http://www.aost.com		6
AMACOL	16/11/07	http://www.amacol.com		6
Amal Group Malta	16/11/07	http://www.amalgroupmalta.com	Visual Concepts	7
Aon Malta	16/11/07	http://www.aon.com.mt		3
APCO	16/11/07	http://www.apco.com.mt	Alert Communications	6
APS Bank	16/11/07	http://www.apsbank.com.mt	Alert Communications	3
Tessons Web Site	16/11/07	http://www.vol.net.mt/com/tessons		9
Atlas Group	21/11/07	http://www.atlas.com.mt		9
PlanetSoftPages.com	21/11/07	http://www.yellowpagesmalta.com/aml	HOPpON services (HS)!	10
ATTRANS Ltd.	21/11/07	http://www.atrans.com	IT Refresh	6
Axiak Bros. Stone Decorators	21/11/07	http://www.stonedecorators.com		4
Baker Tilly Sant	21/11/07	http://www.bakertillysant.com		7
Baldacchino Group Corporate Website	21/11/07	http://www.baldacchinogroup.com		6
Maltaserv	21/11/07	http://www.maltaserv.com		8
Beautimport	21/11/07	http://www.beautymalta.com	THiNKBox Malta	6
Web Hosting Malta	21/11/07	http://www.digigate.net/bezzina		3
BIM Ltd	21/11/07	http://www.bim.com.mt		6
Biochemicals Int.	21/11/07	http://www.biochemicals-int.com		7
WORLD WOODS	21/11/07	http://www.worldwoods.com.mt	tartaruga.it	9
Bpconsult.com	21/11/07	http://www.bpconsult.com		7.5
BÜTTNER Malta Ltd.	21/11/07	http://www.buettner-malta.com		3
Bitmac Limited	21/11/07	http://www.bitmacld.com		3
C. & M. Borg Ltd	21/11/07	http://www.cmborg.com	di-ve Studios	6
Azzopardi & Sons	22/11/07	http://www.cazzopardisons.com		0
FINO	22/11/07	http://www.fino.com.mt		0
CEFIT Malta	22/11/07	http://www.vol.net.mt/com/concerteurope		0
Calpac Traders	22/11/07	http://www.calpactraders.com	Target I.T	7
Camilleri & Cuscheri Engineers	22/11/07	http://www.camilleriandcuschieri.com		6
Caremalta	22/11/07	http://www.caremalta.com	Daniel Mercieca	3

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
Carlo Gavazzi		http://www.carlogavazzi.com.mt		6
Casapinta Design Group	22/11/07	http://www.casapinta.com	AcrossLimits	6
Cassar & Cooper	22/11/07	http://www.cassar-cooper.com		0
Cassar Ship Repair Ltd.	22/11/07	http://www.cassarshiprepair.com		3
CTN	22/11/07	http://www.companyservices.com		4
Chemic Limited.	22/11/07	http://www.chemicmalta.com		6
Cheopsmalta	23/11/07	http://www.cheopsmalta.com		6
Christal Services Ltd - Intro	23/11/07	http://www.christalsservices.com		7
Cilia Products Limited	23/11/07	http://www.ciliaproducts.com	Ian Farrugia	9
Citadel - Insurance Malta	23/11/07	http://www.citadelplc.com	Think Design Ltd Malta	10
The Great Siege of Malta	23/11/07	http://www.greatsiege.com.mt		6
Clubmate Billiards	23/11/07	http://www.clubmatebilliards.com		6
Coleiro	28/11/07	http://www.coleiro.com/homepagestatic.htm		8
TRITON GROUP	28/11/07	http://www.tritonmalta.com	Liquid Studios Ltd.	0
Compleet IS Services Ltd	28/11/07	http://www.compleet-is.com		8
Computer Solutions	28/11/07	http://www.computersolutions.com.mt		8
Computime	28/11/07	http://www.computime.com.mt	SquareConcept and Computime Ltd.	6
Comtec Ltd.	28/11/07	http://www.comtecpestcontrol.com		3
Consolidated Biscuits	28/11/07	http://www.cbiscuits.com	seasus	0
Golden Gate Co. Ltd.	28/11/07	http://www.gg.com.mt		0
CorallineStone	28/11/07	http://www.corallinestone.com	Neil Brimmer ©	4
Cordina Insurance Agency	28/11/07	http://go.to/cordina		8
Crest Limited	28/11/07	http://www.crest.com.mt	Alert Web Publisher	8
Crimsonwing PLC	28/11/07	http://www.crimsonwing.com	SNAP	6
DMI Ltd	28/11/07	http://www.dmimalta.com		8
Dacoutros Winery	28/11/07	http://www.dacoutros.com		3
The CREDAL International Network	28/11/07	http://www.tcin.com		3
Strand Palace Agency	29/11/07	http://www.strand.com.mt		6
Datatrak	29/11/07	http://www.datatrak.com.mt		8
E-FXM	29/11/07	http://www.e-fxm.com		8
Dedicated Micros Ltd.	29/11/07	http://www.dedicatedmicros.com		9
Deloitte & Touche Malta	29/11/07	http://www.deloitte.com.mt		0
DC Power Supplies, Delta Elektronika	30/11/07	http://www.deltapowersupplies.com		8
Dewfresh Ltd.	30/11/07	http://www.dewfreshproducts.com		9
DICAL Group	12/12/07	http://www.dicalgroup.com		6
DOMESTICA	12/12/07	http://www.domestica.com.mt/		0
Dormax Printing	12/12/07	http://www.dormaxpromotionalprinting.com	gpcrocker	6
E. Theuma & Company Ltd.	12/12/07	http://www.etheuma.com		6
EAGLEK-WEAR	12/12/07	http://www.eaglek-wear.com		0
Eco Group	12/12/07	http://www.ecogroup-mt.com		6
Eco Group	12/12/07	i-squared	i-squared	6
Economic and Management Consultancy Services Ltd	12/12/07	http://www.emcs.com.mt	Alert Web Publisher	7
GMINT	12/12/07	http://www.gmint.com		0
EORC	12/12/07	http://www.eorc.com.mt		7
Edward J. Zammit	14/12/07	http://www.ejz.com.mt		9

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
Electronic Products Ltd	14/12/07	http://www.eplmalta.com	Left	8
Electronic Products Ltd	14/12/07	http://www.eplmalta.com		3
ESDL	14/12/07	http://www.esdl.com		8
E.Calleja & Sons Ltd	14/12/07	http://www.ecs.com.mt		5
England Insurance.	14/12/07	http://www.englandins.com.mt		6
About Sustech	14/12/07	http://www.sustechconsulting.com		6
Eretric Ltd	19/12/07	http://www.eretric.com	CubeCart	6
Global Home	19/12/07	http://www.ey.com/malta		6
Eremme Business Advisors	19/12/07	http://www.eremme.org		8
EUROMALTA	19/12/07	http://www.euromalta.com		
Retain and Grow	19/12/07	http://www.retainandgrow.com		8
EC Language Schools	19/12/07	http://www.ecenglish.com		0
Exalco Group	19/12/07	http://www.exalcogroup.com		6
Express Trailers	19/12/07	http://www.expresstrailers.com		0
FXB Group	19/12/07	http://www.fxb.com.mt	Osprey Software Services & Solutions	2
FGP	19/12/07	http://www.fgp.com.mt		0
Zammit Nurseries	19/12/07	http://www.fzammitnurseries-landscaping.com		0
Falcon Alliance Home	19/12/07	http://falconalliance.com		6
General Soft Drinks	19/12/07	General Soft Drinks		2
Farmhouse Studios Malta	19/12/07	http://www.farmhouse-studios.com		6
FEXCO Financial Services	19/12/07	http://www.fexcomalta.com		3
Fire Tech Limited	19/12/07	http://www.firetech.com.mt	SNAP	10
Fimbank	19/12/07	http://www.fimbank.com	Alert Communications	3
Fitwell	20/12/07	http://www.fitwell.com.mt	Ray de Bono	3
Flock Image Co.	20/12/07	http://www.flockimage.com		5
FM Environmental (Malta) Ltd	20/12/07	http://www.fmenvironmental.com.mt		0
Focal Maritime	20/12/07	http://www.focalmaritime.com		6
Form Furniture Malta	20/12/07	http://www.formltd.com		0
	20/12/07	http://www.freetime.com.mt		0
Frozenart.com	20/12/07	http://www.frozenart.com	frozenart.com	3
Gatt Shipping	20/12/07	http://www.gattshipping.com		0
Economicard Group Of Companies	20/12/07	http://www.gmint.com		8
Gozo Glass	20/12/07	http://www.gozoglass.com	OS ³	7
Salvo Grima Group	2/1/08	http://www.salvogrima.com	by ICON Studios	6
Shireburn Ltd.	2/1/08	http://www.shireburn.com		6
Farsons Group	2/1/08	http://www.farsons.com		0
Sirap Ltd.	2/1/08	http://www.sirap.com.mt	thinkdesign	8
SM CABLES	2/1/08	http://www.smcables.com		10
Softweb Ltd.	2/1/08	http://www.softweb.com.mt		2
Sputnik Precision Engineering Co. Ltd.	2/1/08	http://www.sputnikprecision.com		3
St. Andrew's Divers Cove	2/1/08	http://www.gozodive.com		8
Amal Group Malta	2/1/08	http://www.amalgroupmalta.com		6
Matthew J. Mercieca	2/1/08	http://www.matthewjmercieca.eu		5
Strand Palace Agency	3/1/08	http://www.strand.com.mt		0
EORC - Home	3/1/08	http://www.eorc.com.mt		4

Whilst every effort is made to ensure this data is correct as at time of review, FITA cannot accept liability for data contained herein unless backed by the relevant and updated FITA ICT accessibility report.

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
Consolidated Biscuits	3/1/08	http://www.cbiscuits.com	seasus	0
SSM Group	3/1/08	http://www.ssm-group.org		8
Emmanuel Delicata	3/1/08			
General Soft Drinks	4/1/08	http://www.delicata.com	www.mas.com.mt/	2
	4/1/08	http://www.gsd.com.mt		3
	4/1/08	http://go.to/cordina		0
The World Centre for New Thinking	4/1/08	http://www.worldcentrefornewthinking.org		0
TUA ENGINEERING LTD	4/1/08	http://www.tuaeng.com/	commercial	10
Synergene Biotechnology Group	9/1/08	http://www.synergene.net		5
Synergix	9/1/08	http://www.synergix.com.mt	Periscope	8
Steamatic, Inc.	9/1/08	http://www.BMStechologies.com		7
Tabbingtons	9/1/08	http://www.tabbingtons.com	Desktop Creations *:	6
Mamo TCV Advocates	9/1/08	http://www.mamotcv.com		7
Techniplast Group of Companies	9/1/08	http://www.techniplast.com.mt	Cyber WebCreations	7
Waldonet Public Hosting	9/1/08	http://www.tse.com.mt	Waldonet	8
Technoline	9/1/08	http://www.technoline-mt.com		5
Technology (Malta) Ltd.	9/1/08	http://www.technologymalta.com		3
The Research Bureau	9/1/08	http://www.trbmalta.com		7
Thomas C Smith Ltd.	9/1/08	http://www.tcsmith.com	Liquid Studios	6
TNT	9/1/08	http://www.tnt.com		9
Toly Products	10/1/08	http://www.toly.com		2
Transcripta Translation Services	10/1/08	http://www.transcripta.com	chEEky nEEdle	4
Trelleborg AB	10/1/08	http://www.trelleborg.com		10
Coleiro	10/1/08	http://www.coleiro.com		2
TRITON GROUP	10/1/08	http://www.tritonmalta.com	Liquid Studios	4
TubeLine Limited	10/1/08	http://www.tubeline.com.mt		9
	10/1/08	http://www.fashionawards.com.mt	no access page.	
Universal Import & Export Ltd.	10/1/08	http://www.uiei.com.mt		4
Vassallo Xuereb Iron Works	10/1/08	http://www.vassalloxuereb.com		6
Vassallo Builders Group Ltd	11/1/08	http://www.vbgl.com		0
Victor Azzopardi - Maltese Silver	11/1/08	http://www.victorazzopardiitd.com		9
VOGUELABELS	11/1/08	http://www.voguelabels.com	AcrossLimits	7
Reverse osmosis	11/1/08	http://www.vontaine.com	Alert Communications	5
J. Parnis England	11/1/08	http://www.wjpe.com		4
White Brothers Ltd	11/1/08	http://www.whitebrosmalta.com	EasyShowcase.com	7
Windmill Malta Ltd.	18/1/08	http://www.windmillmalta.com		4
	18/1/08			
Your iTdept.	18/1/08	http://www.youritdept.biz		10
Zamco	18/1/08	http://www.zamco.com.mt	NextGen SoftMedia	4
Griscti & Chetcuti, Advocates	18/1/08	http://www.malta-law.com		7
HH	18/1/08	http://www.hh.com.mt		0
Hal Mann International Limited	18/1/08	http://www.halmannternational.com		6
HEMPEL	18/1/08	http://www.hempel.com		6
Hetronic	18/1/08	http://www.hetronic.com		6
HLB - Falzon & Falzon	18/1/08	http://www.hlbff.com		3

Whilst every effort is made to ensure this data is correct as at time of review, FITA cannot accept liability for data contained herein unless backed by the relevant and updated FITA ICT accessibility report.

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
HRD.com.mt	23/1/08	http://www.hrd.com.mt		9
HSBC	23/1/08	http://www.hsbc.com.mt		10
IES COMPUTERS LTD.	23/1/08	http://www.iescomputers.com	info@webdevservices.net	2
Infomate Ltd.	23/1/08	http://www.infomate-malta.com		3
ISL - Information Systems Ltd	23/1/08	http://www.isl.com.mt	Target I.T. Ltd	0
Information Technology Services	23/1/08	http://www.its.com.mt		3
inlingua English Language School	23/1/08	http://www.inlinguamalta.com	ICON Studios	5
Inservltd.com	23/1/08	http://www.inservltd.com		9
IBS	23/1/08	http://www.ibs.com.mt	desktopcreations	10
Intercomp Group Of Companies	23/1/08	http://www.intercomp.com.mt	Softweb Ltd.	8
Middlesea Insurance	23/1/08	http://www.middlesea.com	NMS Global Ltd.	6
International Translation Agency Ltd (ITA)	23/1/08	http://www.itamalta.com		4
interprintmalta.com	23/1/08	http://www.interprintmalta.com		8
www.interteklabs.com	25/1/08	http://www.interteklabs.com	InterTek Laboratories	7
IntexWorld Business Group Ltd.	25/1/08	http://www.intexworld.net	Keith Vassallo	7
Island Beverages	25/1/08	http://www.islandbeverages.com	WebSphere	6
Island Insurance Brokers Ltd	25/1/08	http://www.islandins.com		4
Dewfresh - Dewfresh Meat Products	25/1/08	http://www.dewfreshproducts.com		6
JM Vassallo Vinro Blocks Ltd.	25/1/08	http://www.jmvibro.com		3
JD Lifts Supplies Limited (Malta)	25/1/08	http://www.welcome.to/jdlifts		10
jetglass.com	30/1/08	http://www.jetglass.com		10
Joinwell	30/1/08	http://joinwell.com.mt		9
	30/1/08	http://www.jpadvertising.com		0
KASCO	30/1/08	http://www.kasco.com.mt	Nicholas Camilleri	10
kellymalta.com	30/1/08	http://www.kellymalta.com		1
Ketek International Ltd.	30/1/08	http://www.ketekeurope.com		8
KPMG [Malta]	30/1/08	http://www.kpmg.com.mt		6
Kid Extractors Ltd.	30/1/08	http://www.kidextractor.net	www.kidextractor.net/	0
Leggendavera	30/1/08	http://www.leggendavera.com		0
M & A Stock Listing	30/1/08	http://www.mandamalta.com/dataview.asp		0
Magro Group Ltd.	30/1/08	http://www.magro.com.mt		6
Malta Freeport	31/1/08	http://www.maltafreeport.com.mt		3
Malta Standards Authority	31/1/08	http://www.msa.org.mt		3
Mangion, Mangion & Partners	31/1/08	http://www.mmp.com.mt		3
Manoel Island Yacht Yard	31/1/08	http://www.yachtyard-malta.com		4
EORC - Home	31/1/08	http://www.eorc.com.mt		4
MISCO	31/1/08	http://www.miscomalta.com		2
MARSALITE	31/1/08	http://www.marsalite.com.mt	Logix Communications Ltd.	9
MAS Communications	31/1/08	MAS Communications		0
Panta Lesco Group of Companies	31/1/08	http://www.pantalesco.com	Alert Communications	6
Mdina Glass	31/1/08	http://www.mdinaglass.net	Target I.T.	0
Medelec Switchgear Ltd.	1/2/08	http://www.medelec.com.mt		8
Salvo Grima Group	1/2/08	http://www.salvogrima.com	ICON Studios	6
Medavia Aviation Company Malta	1/2/08	http://www.medavia.com.mt		3
Mediterranean Conference Centre	1/2/08	http://www.mcc.com.mt	ICON Studios	5

Whilst every effort is made to ensure this data is correct as at time of review, FITA cannot accept liability for data contained herein unless backed by the relevant and updated FITA ICT accessibility report.

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
Mediterranean Film Studios	1/2/08	http://www.mfsstudios.com		6
Mediterranean Technical Services Ltd.(MTS)	1/2/08	http://www.mts.com.mt		3
MEDSERV	1/2/08	http://www.medservmalta.com	InFusion	8
megabyte.net	6/2/08	http://www.megabyte.net		3
Melco Office Furniture	6/2/08	http://www.melcoltd.com		0
Magro Group Ltd.	6/2/08	http://www.magro.com.mt		6
Methode Electronics Malta	6/2/08	http://www.methode-eur.com		4
MGI Malta - Certified Public Accountants	6/2/08	http://www.mgimalta.com	Zebcon	10
Middle Sea Valletta Life Insurance	6/2/08	http://www.msvlife.com		6
Middlesea Insurance Malta	6/2/08	http://www.middlesea.com	Global Ltd.	3
MBL Mifsud Brothers Ltd.	6/2/08	http://www.mbl.com.mt		3
Minding International Workshops	6/2/08	http://www.mind-ing.com		0
MPS - Marketing Communications	6/2/08	http://www.mps.com.mt		0
MSC	6/2/08	http://www.msc.com.mt		3
New Energy Limited	7/2/08	http://www.nobelmantrich.com		5
NLA Systems Ltd.	7/2/08	http://www.nlasystems.com		3
nobelmantrich.com	7/2/08	nobelmantrich.com-		3
Nylon Knitting Ltd.	7/2/08	http://www.nylonknitting.com		0
Gollcher Ltd.	7/2/08	http://www.gollcher.com		6
Oiltanking	7/2/08	http://www.oiltanking.com		7
Oswald Arrigo Ltd.	7/2/08	http://www.oswaldarrigoitd.com	di-ve	9
Outlook Coop	7/2/08	http://www.outlook.coop		0
LogoGrafix - Malta	7/2/08	http://www.logografixsigns.com		6
Page One AG Ltd	7/2/08	http://www.pageonelt.com		9
Pamargan Bonded Seals	7/2/08	http://www.pamargan.co.uk		9
Panaqua Company Limited	8/2/08	http://www.geocities.com/panaqua		5
Perfecta Marketing Communication	8/2/08	http://www.perfecta.com.mt/perfecta/default.htm		0
Pharchem International	8/2/08	http://www.pharchemltd.com		0
Phax Services Co. Ltd.	8/2/08	http://www.phax.com.mt		5
Philip Toledo Limited	8/2/08	http://www.ptl.com.mt		3
PKF	8/2/08	http://www.pkfmalta.com		10
Strand Palace Agency	13/2/08	http://www.strand.com.mt		6
Pony Express International	13/2/08	http://www.ponymalta.com		5
potterwaremalta.com	13/2/08	http://www.potterwareMalta.com		1
PricewaterhouseCoopers	13/2/08	http://www.pwc.com		6
Print Services	13/2/08	http://www.printservices.com.mt		2
Print It	13/2/08	http://www.printit.com.mt	Fabiozammit.com	6
Progress Press	13/2/08	http://www.progresspress.com.mt		6
Pro Print Malta	13/2/08	http://www.proprintmalta.com		3
Proud Publishing	13/2/08	http://www.proudpublishing.com		1
Publishers Enterprises Group (PEG) Ltd	13/2/08	http://www.peg.com.mt	Bravenet	8
QPML	14/2/08	http://www.qpml.com		8
Quest Investments	14/2/08	http://www.questinvestments.com.mt		3
Rizzo, Farrugia & Co. (Stockbrokers) Ltd.	14/2/08	http://www.rfstockbrokers.com	Cyberspace Solutions	8
RS2 Software Group	14/2/08	http://www.rs2group.com		2

Whilst every effort is made to ensure this data is correct as at time of review, FITA cannot accept liability for data contained herein unless backed by the relevant and updated FITA ICT accessibility report.

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
S & R Ltd.	14/2/08	http://www.srhandaq.com.mt		0
sadson.com	14/2/08	http://www.sadson.com		6
SMS GROUP	14/2/08	http://www.sms.com.mt		8
Saint James Hospital	15/2/08	http://www.stjameshospital.com	Cyberspace Solutions Ltd	0
Saliba's Gold and Silversmith	15/2/08	http://www.salibafiligree.com	NDR008	8
Salvo Grima [Freeport and IFT]	15/2/08	http://www.sgfreeportoperations.com		6
Salvo Grima [Group]	15/2/08	http://www.salvogrima.com	ICON Studios	6
saniconsult.com this domain is for sale	15/2/08	http://www.saniconsult.com		6
Malta Hotels	15/2/08	http://www.choosemalta.com		10
justincaseit.com	15/2/08	http://www.justincaseit.com	feedroll	6
Property in Malta	15/2/08	http://www.propertylinemalta.com		0
Finansbank	15/2/08	http://www.finansbank.com.tr		1
A to Z Electronics	15/2/08	http://www.atozLtd.com	SoftAccess International	4
Monolith Ltd.	20/2/08	http://www.monolithlimited.com		5
Advanced Automation & Controls Ltd.	20/2/08	http://www.aacmalta.com		6
uhymalta.com	20/2/08	http://www.uhymalta.com	DYNAMISITE	6
AquaBioTech Group	20/2/08	http://www.abtinnovia.com		5
uptrend-malta.com	20/2/08	http://www.uptrend-malta.com		3
MSS International	20/2/08	http://www.mss.com.mt		5
impressions.com	20/2/08	http://www.impressions.com.mt		0
S.A.W. Ltd.	20/2/08	http://www.saw.com.mt		0
Drunken Angel	20/2/08	http://www.drunkenangel.net		0
CYAN Engineering	20/2/08	http://www.cyanengineering.com/		6
RAESCH Group of Companies	20/2/08	http://www.raesch.net	Imprint	8
Computer Domain	20/2/08	http://www.computerdomain.net	NMS Designs	5
Serious Simplicity	20/2/08	http://www.richardmuscat.com		0
RSM Malta	20/2/08	http://www.rsmmalta.com		8
Avanzia	20/2/08	http://www.avanzia.com.mt	Liquid Studios	6
MLS BioDNA - Malta	20/2/08	http://www.mlsbiodna.com	Cyberspace Solutions	6
F Zammit Garden Centre	20/2/08	http://www.fzammitnurseries.com		9
Valhmoor Borg, Import & Export Ltd.	20/2/08	http://www.vbie.com.mt	www.alert.com.mt/	6
Renas-Naturals	20/2/08	http://www.renas-naturals.com	osCommerce	6
DI-VE	21/2/08	http://www.di-ve.com		3
	21/2/08	http://www.csqm.net		3
Pensieri	21/2/08	http://www.pensierimalta.com	Foto Creative Ltd	4
CSB . Maltese Offshore Company	21/2/08	http://www.csb.com.mt		6
Dormax Press	21/2/08	http://www.dormaxpress.com		8
Heritage ResCo	21/2/08	http://www.heritage-resco.com		0
Kinetix -- IT Solutions	21/2/08	http://www.kinetix.com.mt	EBN (eBiz Network Solutions)	0
Actick Software Development	21/2/08	http://www.actick.com		4
inMalta	21/2/08	http://www.inMalta.com	inMalta	9
Recruitment Malta - Castille Resources	21/2/08	http://castilleresources.com	Think Design Ltd Malta	10
Alphafarma Home	21/2/08	http://www.alphafarma.eu		6
John Ripard & Son (Shipping) Ltd	22/2/08	http://www.jripardshipping.com	InterTek Laboratories Ltd	6
J&R PRint website	22/2/08	http://www.jrlabeling.com		0

Whilst every effort is made to ensure this data is correct as at time of review, FITA cannot accept liability for data contained herein unless backed by the relevant and updated FITA ICT accessibility report.

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
Emmanuel Vella & Sons Ltd.	22/2/08	http://www.emmvs.com	AcrossLimits	0
body	22/2/08	http://www.gauciborda.com		0
A.S. Supplies Ltd.	22/2/08	http://www.assupplies.com	www.alert.com.mt/	0
ABECO Ltd	22/2/08	http://www.abeco.com	MCC	5
Actavis	22/2/08	http://www.actavis.com.mt		9
AG Packaging Systems Ltd.	22/2/08	http://www.agps.com.mt	MarVik Graphics	6
A.S. Supplies Ltd.	22/2/08	http://www.assupplies.com	www.alert.com.mt/	0
ABECO Ltd	22/2/08	http://www.abeco.com	MCC	4
Action Frame Racing	22/2/08	http://www.actionframe.com		6
Moving Homes	13/05/2009	http://changeaddress.gov.mt/page.aspx?p=1&i=1	Alert communications	
SMGBOOnline.com	21/05/2009	http://www.smgbonline.com	SMGB	
Certifikati Online	25/05/2009	https://secure2.gov.mt/certifikati/	Ascent Software	
Malta Customs Portal	25/05/2009	http://ces.gov.mt/index.jsp	MITA	
Libraries Archive	26/05/2009	http://www.libraries-archives.gov.mt	web-dezyne.com	
Pulizija ta' Malta	27/05/2009	http://www.pulizija.gov.mt	SoftAccess International	
ETC	29/05/2009	http://www.etc.gov.mt/		
Mygov.mt	29/05/2009	http://www.mygov.mt	Exigy Ltd	
Passaporti.gov.mt	02/06/2009	http://www.passaporti.gov.mt	e-shore	
NSO	05/06/2009	http://www.nso.gov.mt/	GO	
Ehealth.gov.mt	16/06/2009	https://ehealth.gov.mt/HealthPortal/default.aspx		
MEPA.ORG	16/06/2009	http://www.mepa.gov.mt	Developed by Go	
Inland Revenue Department	17/06/2009	http://www.ird.gov.mt		
VAT	17/06/2009	http://www.vat.gov.mt		
Licenzji Tas-Sewqan	19/06/2009	http://www.licenzji-tas-sewqan.gov.mt	MITA	
MCAST Part-Time courses	19/06/2009	http://www.mcastshortcourses.gov.mt/		
Motor-Vehicle Registration	19/06/2009	http://www.vehicleregistration.gov.mt	Alert Communications	10
MyGov.mt	08/07/2009	http://www.mygov.mt		8
The President of Malta	08/01/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/opr-frontend/javascript:openIB('https://ebanking.bov.com/ib/login.html?demo=&language=EN&random='	Alert Communications	
BOV Demo Internet Banking	13/01/2009	+Number(new%20Date())%20	N/A	
Yellowpages Malta	13/01/2009	http://www.yellowpages.com.mt/	yellowpages.com.mt	
E-reg	16/01/2009	mailto:https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secure1/ereg/home	Alert Communications	
Health	\	mailto:https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/ehealth/Health%20Portal/default.aspx		
President of Malta	19/01/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/opr-frontend/	N/A	
Local Council	20/01/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/Localcouncils/	Alert Communications	10
Voice for All Websites	21/01/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/voiceforall/	2i Ltd	
Health	23/01/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/ehealth	Ministry for Social Policy	
NCHE	23/01/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/nche	2i	
BANIF Internet Banking	26/01/2009	(on site testing of demo)	N/A	
National Commission for Higher Education	29/01/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/nche/	2i	
Search on Wills	29/01/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/sow	Developed by 2i Ltd	10
Online certificates	03/02/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/certificates/	Ascent Software	
E-reg	03/02/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secure1/ereg	Alert Communications	

Whilst every effort is made to ensure this data is correct as at time of review, FITA cannot accept liability for data contained herein unless backed by the relevant and updated FITA ICT accessibility report.

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
Voice for All	05/02/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/voiceforall/		10
Health	11/02/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/ehealth/		
National Archives	12/02/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/nam/	DEVELOPED BY SEASUS	
Maltese Driving License Online	13/02/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/edls		
Electoral Website	16/02/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/electoral/	MITA	
Electoral Website	23/02/2009	\	MITA	
Ministry for Rural Affairs and the Environment	23/02/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/HOSTA/AGRIC/home?!=1 https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/ehealth/HealthPortal/default.aspx	Alert Communications	10
Health	24/02/2009	default.aspx	Ministry for Social Policy	
Voice for All	25/02/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/voiceforall/Default.aspx		
NCPE	26/02/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/ncpe-esf46/home?!=1	Alert Communications	
Certifikati Online	02/03/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/certificates/		
Judiciary Website	04/03/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/host2/Judiciary/home	Alert communications	
Voice for All	04/03/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/voiceforall/Default.aspx		
E-health website	11/03/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/ehealth		
Local Councils	10/03/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/Localcouncils/	2i Ltd	
Certifikati Online	12/03/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/certificates	Ascent Software	
NCPE	16/03/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/ncpe-frontend/	EBN Software © 2008	
Residency Website	16/03/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secure2/residency/	MITA Ltd	
Yellowpages Malta	17/03/2009	http://www.yellowpages.com.mt	Yellowpages.com.mt	
Certifikati Online	20/03/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/certificates	Ascent Software	10
Internal Audit & Investigations Directorate	20/03/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/iaid/home?!=1	Developed by Alert Communications	
MFA Portal	20/03/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/mfaportal/	Liquid Studios Ltd	
Electoral Website	26/03/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/electoral	MITA Ltd	
Moodle	26/03/2009	https://vle.um.edu.mt/vle/	Moodle	
Qala Local council	26/03/2009	https://vle.um.edu.mt/vle/	Abakus Solutions	
Yellowpages Malta	17/03/2009	http://www.yellowpages.com.mt	Yellowpages.com.mt	
E-reg	01/04/2009	https://ws.licenzji-vetturi.gov.mt/securea/eVera	MITA	
Melitadigital.com	01/04/2009	http://www.melitadigital.com	www.icon.com.mt/	
MITC	06/04/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/HOSTB/MITC/	Developed By 2iLtd	
Electoral Website	08/04/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/electoral	MITA Ltd	
NCPE Website	08/04/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/ncpe-esf46	Alert Communications	
Qala LC	08/04/2009	http://one.abakus.com.mt/gov/qala/site/	Abakus Solutions	
E-reg	13/04/2009	http://www.valuation.vehicleregistration.gov.mt/Car.aspx	MITC	
Veterinary Affairs and Fisheries Division	16/04/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/vafd	Alert Communications	
NCPE	15/04/2009	http://equalityincommunity.qa.intra.gov.mt/		
Internal Audit & Investigations Directorate - Home	17/04/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/iaid	Alert Communications	
National Archives of Malta	17/04/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/nam	DEVELOPED BY SEASUS	
Evera	21/04/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/eVera	MITA	
Lombard Bank Malta	23/04/2009	http://www.lombardmalta.com/page.asp?n=home	Alert Communications	
Servizz.gov	23/04/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/opm-crm	Alert communications	
Ministry of Foreign Affairs	24/04/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/mfaportal/	Soft Access	10
MITC	27/04/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/SECUREB/MITC	Developed By 2iLtd	
NCPE	27/04/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/ncpe-frontend/		
Notifications Website	27/04/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/notifications/	Ascent Software	

Whilst every effort is made to ensure this data is correct as at time of review, FITA cannot accept liability for data contained herein unless backed by the relevant and updated FITA ICT accessibility report.

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
Maltese Driving License Online	28/04/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/edls/		
Servizz.gov	28/04/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/opm-crm	Alert Communications	
St. MARK's INSTITUTE	28/04/2009	http://www.stmarksmalta.com/	PetNgarden Team	
MRAA PAGE	30/04/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/agric/agric-pa/		
Gov.mt	04/05/2009	http://www.gov.mt	Alert communications	
Ministry for Social Policy	04/05/2009	http://www.mfss.gov.mt/ https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/nche/news.aspx?index=3&pageid=22		
NCHE	05/05/2009			
E-reg	06/05/2009	http://www.valuation.vehicleregistration.gov.mt/Car.aspx http://10.58.255.242/Login.aspx?check=1&returnUrl=%2fdefault.aspx	MITC	
Visit Malta	08/05/2009	http://www.visitmalta.com		
Yellow pages.com.mt	11/05/2009	http://www.yellowpages.com.mt	Yellow Pages	
Moving Homes	13/05/2009	http://changeaddress.gov.mt/page.aspx?p=1&l=1	Alert communications	
Civil Protection Department	14/05/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/cpd	THiNKBox Malta	
Local Council	14/05/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/localcouncils/	2I Ltd	
Internal Audit Investigations Directorate	15/05/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/iaid/home?l=1	Alert Communications	
Local Council	14/05/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/localcouncils/	2I Ltd	
/	18/05/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/pat	Alert Communications	
Local Council	14/05/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/localcouncils/	2I Ltd	
Local Council	19/05/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/localcouncils/	2I Ltd	
NCPE	20/05/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/ncpe-frontend/		10
SMGBOOnline.com	21/05/2009	http://www.smgbonline.com	SMGB	
Certifikati Online	25/05/2009	https://secure2.gov.mt/certifikati/	Ascent Software	
Malta Customs Portal	25/05/2009	http://ces.gov.mt/index.jsp	MITA Ltd	
Malta Maritime authority	26/05/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/mma/home	Alert Communications	
IAID	27/05/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/iaid	Alert Communications	
NCPE	27/05/2009	http://equalityincommunity.qa.intra.gov.mt/index.html		
Veterinary Affairs and Fisheries Division	27/05/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/vafd/home	Alert Communications	
McDonalds	28/05/2009	http://www.mcdonalds.com.mt	www.icon.com.mt/	
Gender Equality	29/05/2009	http://equalityincommunity.qa.intra.gov.mt/index.html		
IAID	29/05/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/iaid	Alert Communications	10
Notifications website	01/06/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/notifications/		
The Judiciary - Malta	04/06/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/Judiciary	Alert communications	
NCPE Frontend	04/06/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/ncpe-frontend/		10
NCPE	04/06/2009	http://equalityincommunity.qa.intra.gov.mt/index.html		
Qala LC	04/06/2009	http://one.abakus.com.mt/gov/qala/site/	Abakus Solutions	
CFC	09/06/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/cfc/	Developed by 2I Ltd	
Gender Equality	09/06/2009	http://equalityincommunity.qa.intra.gov.mt/index.html		
Patent and Trademarks	09/06/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/pat	CCG Software Limited	
Payments Search Page - MRRA	09/06/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/agric/agric-pa/		
/	10/06/2009	http://10.58.255.242/Default.aspx		
Malta Maritime authority	10/06/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/mma/home	Alert Communications	10
Payments Search Page - MRRA	10/06/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/agric/agric-pa/		10
/	10/06/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/vafd/	Alert Communications	
/	11/06/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/vafd/	Alert Communications	10

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
Malta Maritime authority	17/06/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/mma/home	Alert Communications	10
The Judiciary - Malta	19/06/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/Judiciary	Alert communications	
MCAST	19/06/2009	http://www.mcast.edu.mt	Developed by Seasus	
Gov.mt	22/06/2009	http://gov.qa.intra.gov.mt/	Alert communications	
Computer Domain	24/06/2009	http://www.computerdomain.net/	NMS Designs	
Gov.mt	26/06/2009	http://gov.qa.intra.gov.mt/	Alert communications	10
Qala LC	26/06/2009	http://one.abakus.com.mt/gov/qala/site/	Abakus Solutions	
Gozo Diocese	30/06/2009	http://www.gozodiocese.org	Rose Anne Xerri	
Gender Equality	01/07/2009	http://equalityincommunity.qa.intra.gov.mt/index.html		
Patent and Trademarks	01/07/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/pat	CCG Software Limited	
E-Health	06/07/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/ehealth		
OPM	06/07/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/opm-subsites		10
Malta Standards Authority	08/07/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/msa	Intercomp Softweb Ltd	
Siggiewi Local Council	09/07/2009	http://one.abakus.com.mt/gov/siggiewi/site	Abakus Solutions	
E-Health	10/07/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/ehealth		
MCAST Short Courses	16/07/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secure2/mcastshortcourses/	Developed by Crimsonwing	
Judiciary Website	20/07/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/Judiciary/	Alert Communications	
National Audit Office	21/07/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/NAOFrontend	NAO	
E-Health	23/07/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/ehealth	Megabyte Ltd	
Go PLC	23/07/2009	http://www.go.com.mt		
Judiciary Website	23/07/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/Judiciary/	Alert Communications	10
Patent and Trademarks	23/07/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/pat	CCG Software Limited	
Lombard Bank Malta	28/07/2009	http://www.lombard.com.mt	Alert Communications	
Energy calculator	30/07/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/energycalculator/		
Malta Standards Authority	30/07/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/msa	Intercomp Softweb Ltd	
National Archives	31/07/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/nam	DEVELOPED BY SEASUS	
Siggiewi Local Council	03/08/2009	http://one.abakus.com.mt/gov/siggiewi/site	Abakus Solutions	
National Archives	04/08/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/nam	DEVELOPED BY SEASUS	10
Curriculum Management and eLearning	05/08/2009	http://curriculum.qa.intra.gov.mt/	Liquid Studios Ltd	
National Audit Office	06/08/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/naofrontend	Think Design Malta Ltd	
Malta community Chest Fund	10/08/2009	http://www.maltacommunitychestfund.org	Liquid Studios Ltd	
National Audit Office	13/08/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/naofrontend	Think Design Malta Ltd	
Siggiewi Local Council	13/08/2009	http://one.abakus.com.mt/gov/siggiewi/site	Abakus Solutions	
OMAS	17/08/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/omas/	Advanced Business Solutions	
eFisheries	18/08/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/eFisheries/	Ascent Software	
Veterinary Affairs and Fisheries Division	19/08/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/vafd/home	Alert communications	
Notte Bianca	20/08/2009	http://www.nottebiancamalta.com	danielmercieca.com	
E-veterinary	25/08/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/eveterinary/	Ascent Software website	
MITC	25/08/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/mitc	2iLtd	
E-vera	26/08/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/evera/	MITA	
MITA Exemptions	28/08/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/exemptions	Crimsonwing	
Curriculum	31/08/2009	http://curriculum.qa.intra.gov.mt/	Soft Access International	
Patents and Trademarks	31/08/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/pat	CCG Software	
Rural Affairs and Paying Agency	31/08/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/HOSTA/AGRIC/	Alert communications	
Malta Standards Authority	01/09/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/msa	Intercomp Softweb Ltd	

Whilst every effort is made to ensure this data is correct as at time of review, FITA cannot accept liability for data contained herein unless backed by the relevant and updated FITA ICT accessibility report.

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
National Audit Office	02/09/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/naoextranet	Think Design Limited	10
Veterinary Affairs and Fisheries Division	02/09/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/vafd/	Alert communications	10
Siggiewi Local Council	03/09/2009	http://one.abakus.com.mt/gov/siggiewi/site/	Abakus Solutions	
Patent and Trademarks	07/09/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/pat/	CCG Software	10
Evera	09/09/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/evera	MITA	
Go Plc	09/09/2009	http://www.go.com.mt	Go Plc	
Budget 2010	11/09/2009	http://www.budget2010.com.mt/ http://193.110.155.34/Datatrak.EMS.OnlineEMS/EMS_Default/Index.aspx	datatrak.it	
Local Enforcement System	11/09/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/energycalculator		
Energy Calculator	14/09/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/exemptions	Crimsonwing	
MITA Exemptions	15/09/2009	http://www.stmartins.edu/		
St. Martins Institute of I.T.	15/09/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/evera	MITA	10
Evera	17/09/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/energycalculator		10
Energy Calculator	18/09/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/msa http://www.liquidstudios.com.mt/demo/mfa-interactive-map/	Intercomp Softweb Ltd	
Malta Standards Authority	18/09/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/exemptions	Crimsonwing	
MFA Embassies	29/09/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/mfst http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/courtservices/CivilForms/forminput.aspx?CivilFormID=7		
MITA Exemptions	29/09/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/mfst		
The Financial Services Tribunal	01/10/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/courtservices/CivilForms/forminput.aspx?CivilFormID=7	MITA	
Court Services Malta	05/10/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/lifeplusweb/	Think Design Ltd	
Life Plus	07/10/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/cfc	2i Ltd	
Commissioner for Children	09/10/2009	http://194.158.57.92/Plone	Plone	10
Financial News Portal	09/10/2009	http://www.capnetwork.co.uk/MaltaTest/default.aspx	MITC	
Ereg	12/10/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/mjha http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/resources-wsdp/index.aspx		
MJHA	12/10/2009	http://www.capnetwork.co.uk/MaltaTest/default.aspx	Alert communications	
Works and services Division	12/10/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/msa	Intercomp Softweb Ltd	
Ereg	14/10/2009	http://www.budget2010.com.mt/ https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/mitc-templates/	2i Ltd	
Malta Standards Authority	14/10/2009	http://www.budget2010.com.mt/		
Budget 2010	15/10/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/mitc-templates/		
MITC Passport Template	15/10/2009	http://www.mfsadni.com/snap/fitaonline	Fsadni Associate	
Maltese Speech Household questionnaire	19/10/2009	http://www.mfsadni.com/snap/fitacomponline http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/courtservices/CivilForms/forminput.aspx?CivilFormID=7	Fsadni Associate	
Maltese Speech Company's Online questionnaire	19/10/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/courtservices/CivilForms/forminput.aspx?CivilFormID=7	MITA	10
Court Services Malta	21/10/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/Lifeplusweb/	Think Design	
Life Plus	22/10/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/cfc	2i Ltd	
Commissioner for Children	23/10/2009	http://www.budget2010.com.mt/		
Budget 2010	27/10/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/mqc	Alert Communications	
Malta Qualifications Council	27/10/2009	http://maltadiocese.org/	NIU	10
Archdiocese of Malta	29/10/2009			

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
	01/10/2009			
	/			
The Financial Services Tribunal	29/10/09	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/mfst		10
		http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/resources-wsdp/index.aspx		
Works and services Division	29/10/2009	http://ird.blb.gov	Alert communications	
IRD Taxpayer Service	30/10/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/msa	MITA	10
Malta Standards Authority	30/10/2009	http://www.budget2010.com.mt/	Intercomp Softweb Ltd	10
Budget 2010	02/11/2009	http://www.budget2010.com.mt/		
Budget 2010	03/11/2009	http://www.budget2010.com.mt/		10
Life Plus	03/11/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/Lifeplusweb/	Think Design	10
Lombard Bank Malta	03/11/2009	http://www.lombardmalta.com/page.asp?n=home	Alert Communications	
MITC Passport Template	03/11/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/mitc-templates/	2i ltd	
Yellow Pages	03/11/2009	http://www.yellowpages.com.mt	Yellow Pages	
	03/11/2009			
	/			
Yellowpages Malta	17/03/2009	http://www.yellowpages.com.mt	Yellowpages.com.mt	
Commissioner for Children	05/11/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/cfc	2i Ltd	
Curriculum Management and eLearning	05/11/2009	http://curriculum.qa.intra.gov.mt/	Liquid Studios Ltd	
		http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/resources-wsdp/index.aspx		
Works and services Division	05/11/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/eveterinary/	Alert communications	10
E-veterinary	09/11/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/mfst	Ascent Software	
The Financial Services Tribunal	09/11/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/mfst		
The Financial Services Tribunal	10/11/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/mfst		10
Commissioner for Children	11/11/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/cfc	2i Ltd	10
eFisheries	12/11/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/eFisheries/	Ascent Software	
eFisheries	16/11/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/eFisheries/	Ascent Software	
		https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/eveterinary/Default.aspx		
E-veterinary	18/11/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/mqc	Ascent Software	10
Malta Qualifications Council	18/11/2009	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/mqc	Alert Communications	10
Curriculum	20/11/2009	http://curriculum.qa.intra.gov.mt/	Soft Access International	10
eFisheries	23/11/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/eFisheries/	Ascent Software	10
ETC TAF	23/11/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/etctaf/	2i	
Malta Statistics Authority	23/11/2009	http://msa.qa.intra.gov.mt/		
		https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/eveterinary/Default.aspx		
E-veterinary	24/11/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/mjha/	Ascent Software	10
MJHA	30/11/2009	http://www.mfsadni.com/snap/fitacomponline/	2i	
		http://www.mfsadni.com/snap/fitaonline		
Maltese Speech Online Questionnaires	04/12/2009	http://www.mfsadni.com/snap/fitaonline	2i Ltd	10
Malta Statistics Authority	10/12/2009	http://msa.qa.intra.gov.mt/	NSO	
GOV.MT	18/12/2009	gov.qa.intra.gov.mt	Alert Communications	
Malta Transport Authority	18/12/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/mtafront/	2i ltd	
Maltese Driving License Online	23/12/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/edls/		
Maltese Driving License Online	24/12/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/edls/		
edls	28/12/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/edls/	MITC	

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
		https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/enemaltasms/default.aspx/ https://qualitygood-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/enemaltasms/userLogin.aspx/ https://qualitygood-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/enemaltasms/Register.aspx/ / https://quality-good-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/enemaltasms/Profile/UserProfile.aspx/ https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/enemaltasms/Profile/UserProfile.aspx/ https://quality-good-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/enemaltasms/Service/ServiceCompleted.aspx		
EneMalta Sites	28/12/2009	x	2ilttd	
eReg Motor Vehicle Registration & Licensing				
Malta	30/12/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secure1/ereg/home	Alert Communications	10
Evera	30/12/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/evera/	MITA	10
Malta Transport Authority	30/12/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/mtafront/	2ilttd	
MITC Templates	30/12/2009	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/mitc-templates2/ http://www.contenthouse.com.mt/contenthouse/home.aspx	2i ltd	
Content House	08/02/2010	http://www.perfecta.com.mt/perfecta/perfecta_large.html	Icon Studios	
Perfecta Marketing Communications	08/02/2010	http://www.sundaycircle.com/	Icon Studios	
Sunday Circle	08/02/2010	http://www.maltaeconomicupdate.com/maltaeconomicupdate/home.aspx	Network Publications Ltd	
The Malta Economic Update	08/02/2010	http://www.bpc.com.mt/bpc/home.aspx	Icon Studios	
BPC	15/02/2010	http://www.contenthouse.com.mt/contenthouse/home.aspx	Icon	
Content House	15/02/2010	http://www.mps.com.mt/mps/index.asp	Icon	
MPS Marketing Communications	15/02/2010	http://www.muovo.eu/muovo/home.aspx	Icon.com.mt	
Muovo	15/02/2010	http://www.prisma.com.mt/prisma/index.asp	Icon	
Prisma Technology	15/02/2010	http://www.unitedgroup.com.mt/unitedgroup/home.aspx	Icon	
United Group	15/02/2010	http://www.demajo.com/demajogroup/home.aspx	Icon.com.mt	
Demajo Group	16/02/2010	http://www.medtradship.com/mts/home.aspx	Icon.com.mt	
Medtrad Ship	17/02/2010	http://www.mbl.com.mt/mbl/mbl/index.html	Icon.com.mt	
Mifsud Brothers Limited	17/02/2010	http://www.mbl.com.mt/mbl/mbl/index.html	Icon.com.mt	
Mifsud Brothers Limited	17/02/2010	http://www.tossmalta.com/toss/index.html	icon.com.mt	
TOSS	19/02/2010	http://www.ihiplc.com/ihl/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
International Hotels Investments	23/02/2010	http://www.alberta.com.mt/alberta/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Alberta Group	23/02/2010	http://www.camillerigroup.com/	icon.com.mt	
Camilleri Group of Companies	23/02/2010	http://www.mifraconsultants.com/	icon.com.mt	
Mifra Consultants				
Project Solutions Corporation				0
Salvo Grima	23/02/2010	http://www.salvogrima.com/salvogrima/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
VJ Salomone Group	23/02/2010	http://www.vjaloxmone.com/vjs/index.html	icon.com.mt	
Miller Distributors Limited	17/03/2010	http://www.millermalta.com/miller/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	

Whilst every effort is made to ensure this data is correct as at time of review, FITA cannot accept liability for data contained herein unless backed by the relevant and updated FITA ICT accessibility report.

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
MIMA	17/03/2010	http://www.mima-malta.com/mima/index.asp	icon.com.mt	10
Oswald Arrigo Ltd	17/03/2010	http://www.oswaldarrigo.com/oswaldarrigo/content.aspx?id=116401	icon.com.mt	
Swift Postal	17/03/2010	http://www.swiftpostal.com/swift/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	10
	20/03/2010	/		
Muovo	15/02/2010	http://www.muovo.eu/muovo/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Alf. Mizzi & Sons (Marketing) Group	22/03/2010	http://www.amsm.com.mt/amsm/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Chiswick	22/03/2010	http://www.chs.edu.mt/smc/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Corinthia Group of Companies	22/03/2010	http://www.corinthiacorporate.com/cphcl/	icon.com.mt	10
EasySL	22/03/2010	http://www.easysl.com/easysl/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
EEC	22/03/2010	http://www.eecmalta.com/eec/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Verdala	22/03/2010	http://www.verdala.org/verdala/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Bucksmore	23/03/2010	http://www.feltom.com/feltom/content.aspx?id=82836	icon.com.mt	
Feltom	23/03/2010	http://www.feltom.com/feltom/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
inlingua	23/03/2010	http://www.inlinguamalta.com/inlingua/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	10
International Safety Training Centre Ltd	23/03/2010	http://www.istcentre.com/istc/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Key Services	23/03/2010	http://www.keyservices.com.mt/	STEM CMS	10
Alberta Group	25/03/2010	http://www.alberta.com.mt/alberta/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
International Hotels Investments	25/03/2010	http://www.ihiplc.com/ihl/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Salvo Grima	25/03/2010	http://www.salvoqrma.com/salvoqrma/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Camilleri Group of Companies	26/03/2010	http://www.camillerigroup.com/	icon.com.mt	10
Alphafarma	29/03/2010	http://www.alphafarma.eu/alphafarma/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Foundation For Tomorrow's Schools	29/03/2010	http://www.fts.com.mt/fts/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Mifra Consultants	29/03/2010	http://www.mifraconsultants.com/mifra/index.asp	icon.com.mt	
St.Philips Hospital	29/03/2010	http://www.stphilips.com.mt/StPhilips/index.asp	icon.com.mt	
Atlas Insurance	30/03/2010	http://www.atlas.com.mt/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Prima	30/03/2010	http://www.prima-malta.com/prima/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	10
Savina Dental	30/03/2010	http://www.savinadental.com/savinadental/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
		http://www.bonniciinsurance.com/bonniciinsurance/home.aspx		
Bonnici Insurance	01/04/2010	.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Elmo Group	01/04/2010	http://www.elmogroup.com/elmogroup/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Finco Trust Group of Companies	01/04/2010	http://www.fincotrust.com/finco/default.asp	icon.com.mt	
First United	01/04/2010	http://www.firstunited.com.mt/firstunited/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
International Trust	01/04/2010	http://www.internationaltrust.biz/itl/home_page.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Mediterranean Bank	01/04/2010	http://www.medbank.com.mt/medbank/home.html	icon.com.mt	
Somerset Capital Fund SICAV plc	01/04/2010	http://www.somersetfunds.com/SomersetFund/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Access Point	19/04/2010	http://www.accesspoint.com.mt/	icon.com.mt	
		http://www.centrecom.eu/wag/centrecom/content.aspx?id=69150		
Centrecom	19/04/2010	69150	icon.com.mt	
Exigy	19/04/2010	http://www.exigy.com/exigy/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Jatco Insurance	19/04/2010	http://www.jatcoinsurance.com/jatco/index.html	icon.com.mt	
Melita	19/04/2010	http://www.melita.com/	icon.com.mt	10
Prisma	19/04/2010	http://www.prisma.com.mt/prisma/index.asp	icon.com.mt	

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
Swift Postal	20/04/2010	http://www.swiftpostal.com/swift/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Alf. Mizzi & Sons (Marketing) Group	21/04/2010	http://www.amsm.com.mt/amsm/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Francesca Gambina & Co Limited	21/04/2010	http://www.francescagambina.com.mt/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	10
MIMA	21/04/2010	http://www.mima-malta.com/mima/index.asp	icon.com.mt	10
Oswald Arrigo Ltd	21/04/2010	http://www.oswaldarrigold.com/oswaldarrigo/content.aspx?id=116401	icon.com.mt	
icentre.com.mt	22/04/2010	http://www.icentre.com.mt/icentre/	icon.com.mt	
Smart Technologies	23/04/2010	http://www.stl.com.mt/stl/index.asp	icon.com.mt	
The Congress Rental Network	23/04/2010	http://www.congressrentalnetwork.com/crn/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
AutoDynamics	26/04/2010	http://www.autodynamics.eu/autodynamics/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	10
Chamber Of Advocates Malta	26/04/2010	http://www.avukati.org/chamberofadvocates/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Geraldine Pace	26/04/2010	http://www.geraldine-pace.co.uk/geraldinepace/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Grech Vella Tortell & Hyzler	26/04/2010	http://www.gvthlaw.com.mt/gvth/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
IIM Consultants	26/04/2010	http://www.iimconsultants.com/iim/index.asp	icon.com.mt	
Camilleri & Camilleri Advocates	27/04/2010	http://www.camilleriadvocates.com/candc/index.html	icon.com.mt	
Camilleri Preziosi	27/04/2010	http://www.camilleripreziosi.com/camilleripreziosi/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Horwath Malta	27/04/2010	http://www.horwathmalta.com/horwath/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
International Translation Agency Ltd	27/04/2010	http://www.itamalta.com/ita/index.asp	icon.com.mt	
Camco	28/04/2010	http://www.camco.com.mt/camco/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	10
EMCS	28/04/2010	http://www.emcsconsulting.com/emcs/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	10
FZD Advocates	28/04/2010	http://www.fzadvocates.com/fzadvocates/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Malta Council for Economic and Social Development	28/04/2010	http://www.mcesd.org.mt/mcesd/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	10
Simon Tortell & Associates	28/04/2010	http://www.simontortell.com/simontortell/home.aspx?id=178020	icon.com.mt	
Sound System	28/04/2010	http://www.soundsystem.com.mt/soundsystem/default.htm	icon.com.mt	
FinanceMalta	29/04/2010	http://financemalta.org/	icon.com.mt	
UHM	29/04/2010	https://www.uhm.org.mt/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
ADHD - Family Support Group	03/05/2010	http://www.adhdmalta.org/adhd/index.html	icon.com.mt	
Competitive Malta	03/05/2010	http://www.competitivemalta.com/competitivemalta/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Palazzo Falson	03/05/2010	http://www.palazzofalson.com/palazzofalson/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
TDM 2000 Malta	03/05/2010	http://www.tdm2000malta.org/tdm2000malta/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Voices	03/05/2010	http://www.voices.org.mt/	icon.com.mt	
Carmelite Society Zurrieq	18/05/2010	http://www.carmelitesocietyzurrieq.org/carmelitesociety/csz_index.html	icon.com.mt	
Equal	19/05/2010	http://www.equalmalta.org/mfssequal/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
EU4U	19/05/2010	http://www.eu4u.gov.mt/home.asp	icon.com.mt	10
Fondazzjoni Patrimonju Malta	19/05/2010	http://www.patrimonju.org/patrimonju/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Kings own Band Club	19/05/2010	http://www.kingsownband.org.mt/kingsownband/index.asp	icon.com.mt	
BPC	21/05/2010	http://www.bpc.com.mt/bpc/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Building Industry Consultative Council	21/05/2010	http://www.bicc.gov.mt/bicc/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Film Malta /Latina Pictures	21/05/2010	http://www.filmmalta.com/latinapictures/index.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Malta Fish Farming	21/05/2010	http://www.ebcon.com.mt/ebcon/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Sliema Multi-Story Car Park	21/05/2010	http://www.cccp.com.mt/cccarpark/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
The Malta Chamber of Commerce, Enterprise and Industry	21/05/2010	http://www.maltachamber.org.mt/Home.aspx http://www.mfa.com.mt/maltafootballassociation/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Malta Football Association	26/05/2010	http://www.medelec.com.mt/medelec/index.asp	icon.com.mt	
Medelec	26/05/2010	http://www.parkwell.com.mt/parkwell/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Parkwell	26/05/2010	http://www.attardbros.com/attardbros/home.asp	icon.com.mt	
Attard Bros Group of Companies	27/05/2010	http://www.bezzbros.com/bezzbros/home.aspx http://www.capitalrealestate.com.mt/capitalrealestate/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Bezzina Brothers	27/05/2010	http://www.cityofvalletta.org/cityofvalletta/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	10
Capital Real Estate	27/05/2010	http://www.ebcon.com.mt/ebcon/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	10
City of Valletta	27/05/2010	http://www.ptmatic.com.mt/ptmatic/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Ebcon Group of Companies	27/05/2010	27/05/2010 \	\	
PTMatic	27/05/2010	http://www.vecchianapoli.com/vecchianapoli/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	10
Real Estate & Construction	27/05/2010	http://www.ebcon.com.mt/ebcon/content.aspx?id=71179	icon.com.mt	
Vecchia Napoli	27/05/2010	http://www.fortcambridge.com/fort_cambridge/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Elbros Group of Companies	28/05/2010	http://www.fortchambray.com/fortchambray/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Fort Cambridge	28/05/2010	http://www.agfalabmalta.com/photolab/index.asp http://www.azzopardifisheries.net/azzopardifisheries/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Fort Chambray	28/05/2010	http://www.azzopardifisheries.net/azzopardifisheries/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
AGFA Lab Malta	31/05/2010	31/05/2010 \	icon.com.mt	
Azzopardi Fisheries	31/05/2010	http://www.cafejubilee.com/cafejubilee/frames.html	icon.com.mt	
Bathroom Design	31/05/2010	http://www.cafejubilee.com/cafejubilee/frames.html	icon.com.mt	
Cafe Jubilee	31/05/2010	http://www.camillericatering.com.mt/current/	icon.com.mt	
Camilleri Catering	31/05/2010	http://www.cateringcentre.com/cateringcentre/default.asp	icon.com.mt	
Catering Centre	31/05/2010	http://www.core.com.mt/core/aboutus.asp	icon.com.mt	10
Core	31/05/2010	http://www.digitalplanet.com.mt/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	10
Digital Planet	31/05/2010	http://www.elektra.com.mt/elektra/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	10
Elektra Ltd	31/05/2010	http://www.elektra.com.mt/elektra/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	10
Firetech	31/05/2010	http://www.firetech.com.mt/firetech2009/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	10
Monte Kristo	31/05/2010	http://www.montekristo.com/montekristo/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Palm City Residences	31/05/2010	http://www.palmcityresidences.com/palmcity/index.html	icon.com.mt	
Pender Gardens	31/05/2010	http://www.pendergardens.com/penderville/home.aspx http://www.starenterprises.com.mt/star/content.aspx?id=172321	icon.com.mt	10
Star Enterprises	31/05/2010	http://www.tamonita.com/tamonita/site2.html	icon.com.mt	10
Ta' Monita	31/05/2010	http://www.tamonita.com/tamonita/site2.html	icon.com.mt	
Tas-Sellum Residence	31/05/2010	http://www.tassellum.co[0pm/sellum/default.asp http://www.vassallojoiners.com/vassallojoiners/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Vassallo Joiners	31/05/2010	http://www.vassallojoiners.com/vassallojoiners/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Gasán Approved	01/06/2010	http://www.gasanapproved.com/gasan/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Gasán Group	01/06/2010	01/06/2010 /		
Huto	11/06/2010	http://www.gasan.com/gasangroup/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	10
Intercomp	01/06/2010	http://www.huto-generators.com/huto/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Huto	01/06/2010	http://www.huto-generators.com/huto/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	10

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
Intercomp	01/06/2010	http://www.intercomp.com.mt/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	10
James Caterers	01/06/2010	http://www.james-caterers.com/jamescaterers/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Kia Malta	01/06/2010	http://www.kiamalta.com/index.asp	icon.com.mt	
McDonalds	01/06/2010	http://www.mcdonalds.com.mt/	icon.com.mt	
Merlin Malta	01/06/2010	http://www.merlinmalta.com/Merlin/landingPage/index.html	icon.com.mt	
Midsea Books	01/06/2010	https://www.midseabooks.com/home.aspx?id=150863 http://www.melliehabayhotel.com/melliehabayhotel/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Mellieha Bay Hotel	03/06/2010	http://www.parkhotel.com.mt/parkhotel/home.aspx	icon.com.mt	
Park Hotel	03/06/2010	http://www.mosaicsbypaulene.com/pauleneattard/index.asp	icon.com.mt	
Paulene Attard Art	03/06/2010	asp	icon.com.mt	
Malta standards authority	06/01/2010	mailto:https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/msa/	Intercomp Ltd	10
MJHA	08/01/2010	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/mjha/	2i	
ETCTAF	11/01/2010	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/etctaf	Developed by 2i	
Archdiocese of Malta	21/01/2010	http://www.maltadiocese.org/	NIU	
Malta Archdiocese	19/01/2010	http://maltadiocese.org/	NIU	
EDLS	22/01/2010	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/securea/edls https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/etctaf/TAFApplication.aspx	MITC	
ETCTAF	01/02/2010	asp	2i	
OMAS	01/02/2010	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/omas	Advanced Business Solutions Ltd	
OMAS	02/02/2010	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/omas	Advanced Business Solutions Ltd	10
eReg Motor Vehicle Registration & Licensing Malta	08/02/2010	http://www.capblackbook.co.uk/malta/default.aspx https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/msa/pages/mainweb/mainhome.aspx	CAP Motor Research Ltd	10
Malta Standards Authority	08/02/2010	asp	Intercomp Softweb Ltd	
Melita.com	19/02/2010	http://www.melita.com	Icon.com.mt	
Vodafone.com.mt	19/02/2010	http://www.vodafone.com.mt	Vodafone Malta	
Ministry of Foreign Affairs Portal	25/02/2010	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/mfaportal/	Liquid Studios Ltd	
MJHA	03/03/2010	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/miha/	2i	10
St. Martin Institute	15/03/2010	mailto:http://www.stmartins.edu/	QualityIcon	
MAC Web Portal	17/03/2010	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/mac/	Developed by Philip Toledo Ltd	
St. Martin's College	06/04/2010	http://www.smc.edu.mt/smc/home.aspx	Icon.com.mt	
St. Martin Institute	06/04/2010	http://www.smc.edu.mt/smc/home.aspx	Icon.com.mt	
EneMalta	07/04/2010	\	2iLtd	10
Ministry of Foreign Affairs Malta - Home Page	08/04/2010	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/mfaportal/	Liquid Studios Ltd	10
LREC 2010 Conference	21/04/2010	http://www.lrec-conf.org/lrec2010/?-Home-	Site created with SPIP	
HSBC Bank Malta	23/04/2010	http://www.hsbc.com.mt	HSBC	
Dingli Local Council	26/04/2010	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/dingli/	Liquid Studios Ltd	
Malta Arbitration Centre	27/04/2010	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/mac/	Developed by Philip Toledo Ltd	
Dingli Local Council	05/05/2010	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/dingli/	Liquid Studios Ltd	
Dingli Local Council	06/05/2010	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hostb/dingli/	Liquid Studios Ltd	10

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
Malta Standards Authority	14/05/2010	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/msa/pages/mainweb/mainhome.aspx	Intercomp Softweb Ltd	10
LocateME - Location Based Mobile Advertising	18/05/2010	mailto:www.malta-locate.me	Location Based Mobile Advertising	
Malta NHTS	18/05/2010	http://nhts2010.gov.mt/	2iLtd	
HSBC Internet Banking	26/05/2010	http://www.hsbc.com.mt	HSBC Malta	
E-Justice	28/05/2010	http://e-justice.dyndns.org/ejusticeportal/home.do		
Malta Arbitration Centre	03/06/2010	http://quality-mitts.gov.mt/hosta/mac/	Developed by Philip Toledo Ltd	
Automated Revenue Management Services Limited	08/06/2010	http://www.smartutilities.com.mt/portal/wps/myportal/Public%20Area/ARMS.CustomerArea.loginPage/ARMS.ManageMyAccount/billingOverview/!ut/p/c5/pY7LToNAFlafxQcw8w8zw2WJhE5nCxkKFI2hiUxVAvEGqI-vbQaF02qC89Zfv-NGGT5oZv7x-61H4fumdSkcVvqblm1kRS-r2loriXJ4TnQfOE7t41	ARNs Ltd	
Vision 2010-2015	08/06/2010	http://vision2015.gov.mt/	Information Management Unit	
MITA	10/06/2010	http://mita2.gov.mt	MITA	
Ministry for Resources and Rural Affairs	11/06/2010	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/epc/	Alert Communications	
Ministry for Resources and Rural Affairs	15/06/2010	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/epc/contact-us?l=1	Alert communications	10
eDLS Service Portal	25/06/2010	http://emailpolicy.mita.gov.mt		
Malta Transport authority	25/06/2010	https://secure2.gov.mt/vehicleregistration/home	2iLtd	10
My Bills	02/07/2010	https://mybills.stg.transactium.com/	Transactium Ltd	10
Owners Best	27/07/2010	http://www.ownersbest.com.mt	Fulcrum	
Owners Best	27/07/2010	http://www.ownersbest.com.mt	Fulcrum	
BOV Internet Banking Testing Site	31/08/2010	https://194.204.126.68/		
Melita PLC	09/09/2010	http://www.melita.com	Icon.com.mt	10
Melita PLC	09/09/2010	http://www.melita.com	Icon.com.mt	10
XFM100.2	13/09/2010	http://www.xfmmalta.com/	Andre` Bugeja	
BOV Internet Banking (Test Site)	16/09/2010	https://194.204.126.68/	n/a	
XFM100.2	16/09/2010	http://www.xfmmalta.com/	Andre` Bugeja	10
Nottebianca non-flash	20/09/2010	http://www.nottebiancamalta.com	NA	
Foi.gov.mt	02/11/2010	https://quality-mitts.gov.mt/secureb/foi/home?l=43B1FE761FE51D49B79B53A17BBED958E92687B53C6D6161	Alert Communications	10
Media Consulta	09/11/2010	www.media-consulta.com.mt	Media Consulta	
Lombard Bank Malta	20/01/2011	http://www.lombardmalta.com/page.asp?n=home	n/a	8
Ricston	20/01/2011	www.ricston.com	Ricston	6
BOV Internet Banking	21/01/2011	https://194.204.126.68/	BOV PLC	3
St. Martin Institute	17/02/2011	http://www.stmartins.edu/	method8solutions	0
BOV Internet Banking	29/03/2011	Official BOV Internet Banking Site	BOV PLC	8
Gov.mt	10/05/2011	http://www.gov.mt	Alert Communications	10
industrialrelations.gov.mt	10/05/2011	http://www.industrialrelations.gov.mt	n/a	8
judiciarymalta.gov.mt	10/05/2011	http://www.judiciarymalta.gov.mt	Alert Communications	8
GOZO.GOV.MT	13/05/2011	http://www.gozo.gov.mt	MITA	3
MFA.GOV.MT	13/05/2011	http://www.pulizija.gov.mt/	Liquid Studios Ltd	10

Website	Date Reviewed	Website URL	Developer	Accessibility Rating (10 being highest)
pulizija.gov.mt	13/05/2011	http://www.pulizija.gov.mt https://secure2.gov.mt/eprocurement/home?l=1&x=9F44CC6FD66A7C4A4C7519805605B00EB232A851D80FDF1102D2895B1290332F25D6625B05ED0924C9C731F2	Soft Access International	3
Contracts.gov.mt	16/05/2011	mrra.Gov.Mt/epc	Alert communications	6
Ministry for Resources and Rural Affairs	16/05/2011	http://www.treasury.gov.mt	Alert communications	10
Treasury.gov.mt	16/05/2011	http://www.treasury.gov.mt	MITA	3
Arriva	12/07/2011	http://www.arriva.com.mt	Alert communications	0
Smartmuseum	11/08/2011	http://www.smartmuseum.eu/	Smartmuseum.eu	6
A to Z Electronics	24/08/2011	http://bit.ly/r5Pwqn http://www.maltamanagement.com/educational-programmes/mim-eb-learn/	a6iT	0
Malta Institute of Management " MIM EB-Learn	07/12/2011	http://www.ird.gov.mt/services/eservices/eservices.aspx	Heraghty Internet Consultants	0
IRD Services online	07/12/2011	http://www.ird.gov.mt/services/eservices/eservices.aspx	n/a	0
bowandribbon.com.mt	12/12/2011	bowandribbon.com.mt	prickly pear works	0
Property Book	12/12/2011	http://www.seasus.com/en/news/6/8/Property_Book_Flies_High	n/a	
SMS For Health	12/12/2011	http://www.sms4health.com/		0
Lufthansa Cargo: MALTA	15/12/2011	http://lufthansa-cargo.com/index.php?id=307	Lufthansa Group	0
Seasus Design Ltd	15/12/2011	http://www.seasus.com/en/news/6/8/Property_Book_Flies_High https://eformstestiis.loqusgroup.com/iismita/FormInfoPage.aspx?id=124	Seasus Ltd	0
E-Forms Portal	13/01/2012	https://eformstestiis.loqusgroup.com/iismita/FormInfoPage.aspx?id=124	MITA	0
E-Forms Platform	27/01/2012	http://www.cwmagento.ath.cx/CWTestWordpress/	n/a	0
New FITA Website	03/02/2012	http://www.cwmagento.ath.cx/CWTestWordpress/	Crimsonwing	3
New FITA Website	06/02/2012	http://www.cwmagento.ath.cx/CWTestWordpress/	Crimsonwing	6
MCA	05/03/2012	http://www.mca.org.mt	Seasus	3
A2Z Electronics	13/03/2012	http://www.atoz.com.mt	A6iT	0
A2Z Electronics	16/03/2012	http://www.atoz.com.mt	A6iT	0
AirMalta	13/06/2012	http://www.airmalta.com	Alert Communications Ltd	0
Mellieha Local Council	19/06/2012	http://mellieha.gov.mt/	Mellieha Local Council	0
KNPD Website	04/09/2012	http://knpd.org/christa/index.html	KNPD	3
Mellieha Local Council	23/10/2012	http://mellieha.gov.mt/	Mellieha Local Council	10
Malta Enterprise Intranet Leave Booking System	24/10/2012	Intranet	Dakkar Systems	0
Airmalta.com	12/04/2012	http://www.airmalta.com	Alert communications Ltd	3